
 

 

NOTICE OF A REGULAR MEETING  

BY VIDEOCONFERENCE OR CONFERENCE CALL 

 

 A meeting of the Barrington Public Library Board of 

Trustees will be held on Monday, June 8, 2020 beginning at 

7:00 p.m.  Due to health and safety concerns related to the 

COVID-19 virus, this meeting will be held via conference call 

pursuant to Executive Order 2020-07. 

 Members of the public may listen to this meeting by 

dialing 1 (562) 247-8321 and using access code 462-837-905, or 

may participate by using this URL:  

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/1193136549767214348 

Webinar ID: 784-970-083 

 

 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3801326564301037072


BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT  
AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 8, 2020 

7:00 P.M. 
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
President 
 
II. ROLL CALL 
 
III. AUDIENCE RECOGNITION AND PUBLIC COMMENT 
 Public Comment 
 
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Regular Meeting of May 11, 2020 (Action Required) 
Personnel Committee Meeting of May 11, 2020 (Action Required) 
Budget Committee Meeting of May 29, 2020   (Action Required) 

 
V. MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS/BUSINESS 
 

President 

Trustee Search Update and Review of Trustee Candidate Letters of Interest 
Committee Appointments (Action Required) 
Staff Anniversary  
President's report 
 

Treasurer 

Financial Report – May (Action Required)  
Treasurer's report/Bills for Payment (Action Required) 
 

Executive Director 
Executive Director's Report   
       

VI. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES 
 
Personnel Committee Update 
 Recommendation for Executive Director’s Compensation (Action Required) 
  
Budget, Finance, and Levy Committee 
 Consideration of Ordinance 2020-1, Ordinance Providing for the Tentative Budget and 
 Appropriations of the Barrington Public Library District (Action Required) 
 
Audit Committee 
 Set Date for Annual Secretary’s Audit (Action Required) 
 



VII. OLD BUSINESS 
 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Consideration of Ordinance 2020-2, An Ordinance Establishing the Schedule of 
Regular Meetings of the Barrington Public Library District Board of Trustees               
(Action Required)   

b. Consideration of Resolution 2020-4, An Annual Resolution Authorizing Public Library 
District Non-Resident Cards (Action Required) 

c. Consideration of New York Times Library Access Agreement  (Action Required) 
 

 

IX. GENERAL INFORMATION 
    

X. ADJOURNMENT  
 



1 
 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES OF THE BARRINGTON 
PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

 
A Regular Meeting of the Board of Library Trustees was held on May 11, 2020, at 7:00 p.m. This 
meeting was held via videoconference according to Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-
07 due to health and safety concerns related to the COVID-19 virus.  Notice of this meeting was 
sent to the Board and the press on May 8, 2020. 
 
Present and acting as trustees were: 
Don Minner, President 
Carolyn Welch Clifford, Vice President 
Carrie F. Carr, Treasurer  
Denise Tenyer, Secretary 
Jan Miller 
Bill Pizzi 
 
Also in attendance were: 
Jesse Henning, Executive Director 
Thomas Nielsen, IT Manager  
Cheryl Riendeau, Finance Manger 
Lisa Stordahl, Office Manager 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
President Minner called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.   
 
II. ROLL CALL 
Lisa Stordahl called the roll.   
 
III. AUDIENCE RECOGNITION AND PUBLIC COMMENT 
No public comments were made. 
 
IV. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
The minutes from the April 13, 2020 Regular Meeting and the March 9, 2020 Committee of the 
Whole were reviewed.  President Minner asked if there were any questions or corrections to 
the minutes of the Regular Meeting of April 13.  There were none.  A motion to approve the 
minutes from the Regular Meeting of April 13 was made by President Minner and seconded by 
Ms. Miller.   
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 

 



2 
 

President Minner asked if there were any questions or corrections to the minutes of the 
Committee of the Whole Meeting of March 9, 2020.  There were none.   Treasurer Carr moved 
to approve the minutes of the Committee of the Whole Meeting of March 9, as presented. 
Secretary Tenyer seconded the motion.  
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: Miller 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
V. MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS / BUSINESS 
President’s Report 
President Minner updated the Board on the current trustee search and noted that they had 
received a few letters of interest for the vacant position. Director Henning stated that a couple 
more inquiries came in today.  President Minner asked that all of the letters of interest be 
linked to TrusteeNet so that everything is one place for the Board to review.  
 
President Minner noted the importance of continuing to provide quality programming to the 
community and praised the efforts of the library staff for the innovative ways they are meeting 
that need.  He recently attended the Second Friday’s Virtual Performance and said it was 
excellent.   
 
Treasurer’s Report 
Treasurer Carr presented the Treasurer’s report. Beginning balance was $9,508,450.24 with 
receipts of $220,654.69 and expenditures of $519,092.24; leaving an ending balance of 
$9,210,012.69. Ten months into the fiscal year, revenues are 79.49% of anticipated, and 
expenditures are 65.48% of the budget. 
 
Treasurer Carr noted that the Max Safe rates dropped again, which prompted the Board to 
suggest that Director Henning and Ms. Riendeau schedule an appointment with Sawyer Falduto 
to discuss investment strategies and our current Capital Replacement Plan.   
 
Treasurer Carr moved to approve the Treasurer’s Report and bills for payment as presented.  
Ms. Miller seconded the motion.   
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
Executive Director’s Report 
In construction news, Director Henning noted that the front canopy shoring is now complete. 
The upper lot has been demolished and will be repaved and striped within the next few weeks.  



3 
 

The Financial Statements Audit organizational meeting was held on May 5, and the audit will 
proceed on-site in August, pending the Board’s approval.  Budget preparation for Fiscal Year 
2021 is underway.  Director Henning suggested that the Budget Committee meet during the 
week of May 25 to discuss the tentative budget. 
 
The library continues to be closed to most staff, although Building Services, Administration, 
Department Heads, and IT staff are on side periodically to carry out essential functions.  All 
positions that are capable of completing work remotely have been activated to do so. 
 
Continuing to provide library services safely to our community continues to be the highest 
priority for library staff.  Total digital material circulation is up 43% from April of 2019.   Four 
thousand, three hundred forty-seven customers have accessed our digital collection this past 
month, and Hoopla checkout limits have been increased ten items per month, up from eight.  
Staff members are collaborating with CUSD to expand simultaneous eBook access to classes 
and provide expanded Spanish-language electronic collections.  Live digital programs continue 
to show high engagement with at least one digital program offered each day. 
 
Director Henning continues to meet weekly with District 220, the Village of Barrington, the 
Barrington Park District, and numerous other Barrington Area municipalities, in addition to 
North Suburban Library Directors’ meetings to coordinate library responses to the COID-19 
crisis. 
 
The library continues to help where we can in the community.  Our Digital Services Department 
is using our 3D printers to make ear guards, which are being provided to Advocate Good 
Shepherd Hospital.  The Together We Read Program, which began at the start of the COVID-19 
pandemic, finished strong with $1400.00 being donated to local food pantries. 
 
VI. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES 
Vice President Clifford reported on the Personnel Committee Meeting, which took place prior 
to the start of the Regular Meeting.   Director Henning’s goals and accomplishments were 
reviewed. The Board is pleased with Director Henning’s leadership and will propose a salary 
recommendation at the next Regular Board Meeting. 
 
VII. OLD BUSINESS 
There was no old business. 
 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
Director Henning presented the Fiscal Year 2021 Pay Grade Chart and Merit Raise Pool 
recommendation to the Board.  Due to so many unknowns regarding the COVI-19 crisis, 
Director Henning recommended keeping the salary lines flat, with the exception of the Pages, 
whose hourly rate will need to be bumped up in accordance with the Minimum Wage Law.  
Director Henning is asking for a three percent merit raise pool to reward the great work that 
has been accomplished during the past fiscal year. Treasurer Carr moved to approve the Pay 
Grade Table and Merit Raise Pool recommendation as presented.  Secretary Tenyer seconded 
the motion. 
 



4 
 

Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
Director Henning presented the Audit Engagement Letter from McClure, Inserra, and Company 
for the Board’s consideration.  The Board asked if the audit fee had increased from last year.  
Director Henning thought it was close to what we were charged for the past fiscal year. A 
motion was made by President Minner, seconded by Vice President Clifford, to engage 
McClure, Inserra, and Company as auditor for the Fiscal Year 2020 Financial Statement Audit 
and authorize Director Henning to sign the engagement letter on the Board’s behalf.   
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
IX. GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
VI: ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by President 
Minner and seconded by Vice President Clifford.   
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:44 p.m.  
   

 
 ____________________________________________ 

 
                                                                        Secretary 



MINUTES OF A PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING OF THE  
BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES  

OF THE BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
 

A Personnel Committee Meeting of the Board of Library Trustees was held on May 11, 2020, at 
6:00 p.m.  This meeting was held via videoconference pursuant to Governor Pritzker’s Executive 
Order 2020-07 due to health and safety concerns related to the COVID-19 virus.  Notice of this 
meeting was sent to the Board and the press on May 8, 2020. 
  
Present were Chair, Carolyn Welch Clifford, and Committee Members Don Minner, Carrie Carr, 
Denise Tenyer, and Bill Pizzi, who entered at 6:30 p.m.  Also present were Trustee Miller, Jesse 
Henning, Tom Nielsen, and Lisa Stordahl.  The Committee met for the annual evaluation of the 
Executive Director. 
 
The Committee reviewed Director Henning’s accomplishments of the past year and goals for 
the upcoming fiscal year and expressed their appreciation for his excellent work on behalf of 
the library and the community it serves.  Director Henning’s leadership has been impressive and 
efficient, and the Committee appreciates his “get it done” work ethic.  
 
Committee Chairperson, Carolyn Clifford, stated that the Personnel Committee would be 
prepared to give a salary recommendation at the Regular Board Meeting scheduled for June 8, 
2020.   
 
The Committee meeting adjourned at 6:59 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                             ____________________________________ 
                                                                                                                        Carolyn Welch Clifford, Chair 



MINUTES OF A BUDGET, FINANCE, & LEVY COMMITTEE MEETING 
 OF THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES  

OF THE BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
 

A Budget, Finance, and Levy Committee Meeting of the Board of Library Trustees was held on May 29, 2020, at 10:00 
a.m. This meeting was held via videoconference pursuant to Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-07 due to health 
and safety concerns related to the COVID-19 virus.  Notice of this meeting was sent to the Board and the press on May 
27, 2020. 
 
After some videoconference technology issues were resolved, the meeting began at 10:31 a.m.  Present were Chair, 
Carrie Carr, and Committee Members Carolyn Clifford, Bill Pizzi, and Denise Tenyer.  Also present were Board President, 
Don Minner, and staff members Jesse Henning, Tom Nielsen, Cheryl Riendeau, and Lisa Stordahl.  
 
The Committee met to discuss the fiscal year 2021 working budget. Director Henning presented the draft of the working 
budget and stated that the main priorities this year are to stay steady in a time of crisis, and to find innovative ways to 
continue to serve the public during the COVID-19 pandemic.  He noted that a few contingency lines had been added to 
address the implications of COVID-19.  These lines would allow the library to use these funds, if necessary, for building 
modifications, delivery service expansion, and added services from the IT Department.  Director Henning indicated that 
total budgeted expenditure for fiscal year 2021 is estimated at $8,035,593.00 
 
Director Henning stated that we are currently caught up on all construction projects and that the next big project, 
replacement of the delivery ramp, would be three to four years down the road. Director Henning suggested that it 
would be wise to revisit the Library Master Plan and put some of the projects on hold for the time being as they may no 
longer be compatible with times we live in due to the pandemic.  The committee agreed.   
 
Treasurer Carr made a motion to bring the working budget to the full board for adoption.  Secretary Tenyer seconded 
the motion.   
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain:  None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: Carried 
 
At 11:43 a.m., Secretary Tenyer made a motion to adjourn the committee meeting.  President Minner seconded the 
motion.   
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain:  None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: Carried 
 
 
 
 

_____________________________________________ 
 
   

Carrie Carr, Budget, Finance, and Levy Committee Chairperson       
 

                    















































































PART I - Estimated Revenue Available

Item 1:    Balance on hand as of July 1, 2020 8,362,614$      

Item 2:    Receipts during current fiscal year from library district levy of 
2019 and prior years, and receipts from other sources such as fines, 
rentals, donations, interest, and grants 7,495,818$      

TOTAL ESTIMATED AMOUNT AVAILABLE 15,858,432$    

PART II - Estimated Expenditures

GENERAL FUND (75 ILCS 16/35-5)
Estimated Expenditures Budget Appropriation

Salaries 3,295,580$      4,000,000$         
Staff Insurance Benefits 341,670$         750,000$            
Staff Development and Training 94,795$           230,000$            
Library Materials 863,246$         1,650,000$         
Electronic Information 167,329$         400,000$            
Library Programs 79,500$           200,000$            
Equipment Maintenance 12,000$           45,000$              
Administrative and Operating Expense 109,425$         200,000$            
Facility Operating Expense 193,523$         500,000$            
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment 215,100$         500,000$            
Technology Hardware and Software 513,753$         1,000,000$         
Capital Assets Contingency 150,000$         1,535,000$         

Ordinance 2020-1

ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE TENTATIVE BUDGET AND APPROPRIATIONS OF THE BARRINGTON 
PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, COOK, KANE, LAKE, AND MCHENRY COUNTIES, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL 

YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2020 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of the Barrington Public Library District, 
Cook, Kane, Lake, and McHenry Counties, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1: That the amounts hereinafter set forth, or so much thereof as may be authorized by law, and 
as may be needed or deemed necessary to defray all expenses and liabilities of the Barrington Public 
Library District, be and the same hereby appropriated for the corporate purposes of the Barrington 
Public Library District, Cook, Kane, Lake, and McHenry Counties, Illinois, as hereinafter specified for the 
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021.

Section 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of the amount available and expenditures 
and the appropriations contained therein be and the same is hereby adopted as the Budget and 
Appropriations for this Public Library District for this fiscal year; and the sum of $15,858,432  or as much 
thereof as may be authorized by law, is hereby appropriated for the purpose of the Barrington Public 
Library District, as hereinafter specified for said fiscal year.



Professional Services 125,192$         250,000$            
Trustee Expense Reimbursement 4,327$              8,581$                

TOTAL ESTIMATED GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 6,165,440$      11,268,581$      

ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND (IMRF) FUND (40 ILCS 5/7-171)
Estimated Expenditures Budget Appropriation

IMRF 350,000$         461,351$            

TOTAL ESTIMATED IMRF FUND EXPENDITURES 350,000$         461,351$            

SOCIAL SECURITY FUND (40 ILCS 5/21-110, 5/21-110.1)
Estimated Expenditures Budget Appropriation

Medicare 47,167$           76,035$              
FICA 201,682$         325,117$            

TOTAL ESTIMATED SOCIAL SECURITY FUND EXPENDITURES 248,849$         401,152$            

AUDIT FUND (65 ILCS 5/8-8-8; 50 ILCS 310/1, 310/9)
Estimated Expenditures Budget Appropriation

Audit 12,300$           15,000$              

TOTAL ESTIMATED AUDIT FUND EXPENDITURES 12,300$           15,000$              

SPECIAL RESERVE FUND (75 ILCS 5/5-8; 75 ILCS 16/40-50)
Estimated Expenditures Budget Appropriation

Library Building and Grounds Renovation 585,976$         2,077,470$         
Technology Hardware and Software 41,000$           145,358$            

TOTAL ESTIMATED SPECIAL RESERVE FUND EXPENDITURES 626,976$         2,222,828$         

BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND (75 ILCS 5/3-1, 5/3-4)
Estimated Expenditures Budget Appropriation

Facility Maintenance and Repair 230,390$         427,652$            
Equipment Maintenance 112,200$         208,267$            
Site Maintenance 102,260$         189,816$            
Capital Assets Contingency 100,000$         185,621$            

TOTAL ESTIMATED BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND EXPENDITURES 544,850$         1,011,356$         

INSURANCE FUND (745 ILCS 10/9-107)
Estimated Expenditures Budget Appropriation

Liability, Workers' Compensation, and Unemployment Insurance 78,480$           103,164$            

TOTAL ESTIMATED INSURANCE FUND EXPENDITURES 78,480$           103,164$            

GIFT AND DONATION FUND



Estimated Expenditures Budget Appropriation
Library Programs 8,700$              100,000$            
Library Materials -$                  275,000$            

TOTAL ESTIMATED GIFT AND DONATION FUND EXPENDITURES 8,700$              375,000$            

GENERAL FUND 11,268,581$    

IMRF FUND 461,351$         

SOCIAL SECURITY 401,152$         

AUDIT FUND 15,000$           

SPECIAL RESERVE FUND 2,222,828$      

BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 1,011,356$      

INSURANCE FUND 103,164$         

GIFT AND DONATION FUND 375,000$         

TOTAL APPROPRIATION 15,858,432$    

Section 4: That all unexpended balances of any item or items of any general appropriation in this 
Ordinance be expended in making up any insufficiency in any other item or items in the same general 
appropriation and for the same general purpose of any like appropriation made by this Ordinance. Any 
remaining balances shall be available for the transfer to the Special Reserve Fund to be accumulated as 
provided by 75 ILCS 16/30-90, 75 ILCS 16/40-50, and 75 ILCS 5/5-8.

Section 5: That a copy of this Ordinance in tentative form will be made available for public inspection at 
the library with notice thereof given by posting and by publication in the Daily Herald, a newspaper 
with a general circulation within this District, in substantially the following form:

The Board of Library Trustees of the Barrington Public Library District has adopted a Tentative 
Budget and Appropriation Ordinance, a copy of which is on file and available for public 
inspection during regular business hours at the Barrington Area Library, 505 North Northwest 
Highway, Barrington, Illinois.  A Public Hearing on said Ordinance will be held on September 14, 
2020, at 7:00 p.m. at the Barrington Area Library.

Section 6: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this Ordinance shall for for any reason be held 
invalid or to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of 
this Ordinance.

Section 3: That the amounts appropriated for library purposes for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020 
and ending June 30, 2021, by fund shall be as follows:



Section 7: That all ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with any provision of this Ordinance be 
and the same are hereby repealed.

Section 8: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval, and 
publication according to law.

ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Barrington Public Library District, Cook, Kane, Lake, and 
McHenry Counties, Illinois on this 8th day of June, 2020, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

APPROVED:

_____________________________
President, Board of Trustees of the 
Barrington Public Library District

ATTEST:

_____________________________
Secretary, Board of Trustees of the
Barrington Public Library District



 
     ORDINANCE 2020-2 
 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE SCHEDULE OF REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BARRINGTON 

PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

 An Ordinance setting forth a schedule of all the Regular Meetings of the Board of Library 
Trustees of the Barrington Public Library District, Lake, Cook, Kane, and McHenry Counties, 
Illinois, for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021, and listing the 
time and place of each of such meetings.  

                                                          
 BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Library Trustees of the Barrington Public Library 
District, Lake, Cook, Kane, and McHenry Counties, Illinois: 
 

 Section 1:  In accordance with the terms and provisions of Paragraph 120/2.02(b) of 
Chapter 5 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes, the Board of Library Trustees of the Barrington 
Public Library District hereby adopts the following Schedule of Regular Meetings for the fiscal 
year commencing July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021. 
 
DATE        TIME   PLACE 
July 13, 2020          7:00 p.m.       Barrington Area Library 
August 10, 2020  7:00 p.m.       Barrington Area Library 
September 14, 2020  7:00 p.m.  Barrington Area Library 
October 12, 2020  7:00 p.m.  Barrington Area Library 
November 9, 2020  7:00 p.m.  Barrington Area Library 
December 14, 2020  7:00 p.m.  Barrington Area Library 
January 11, 2021  7:00 p.m.  Barrington Area Library 
February 8, 2021  7:00 p.m.  Barrington Area Library 
March 8, 2021                7:00 p.m.  Barrington Area Library 
April 12, 2021   7:00 p.m.  Barrington Area Library 
May 10, 2021   7:00 p.m.  Barrington Area Library  
June 14, 2021    7:00 p.m.  Barrington Area Library 
 
 Section 2:  That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 
approval and publication as provided by law. 
 
Passed this eighth day of June, 2020. 
 
AYES: _____________________________________________________________ 

   
NAYES: _____________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________       
            
Attested and Filed this eighth day of June, 2020. 
 
 
_________________________    _________________________ 
Secretary       President 



RESOLUTION 2020-4 
 

ANNUAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT NON-RESIDENT CARDS 
 
 WHEREAS, the Barrington Public Library District is a tax-supported Public Library District; and  
  
 WHEREAS, people residing within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Barrington Public Library 
District pay taxes to support the library, and so need pay no additional fee to be eligible to receive a 
library card; and 
 
 WHEREAS, PA 92-0166 stipulates that “A person residing outside of a public library service area 
must apply for a non-resident card at the public library located closest to the person’s principal 
residence”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Office of the Illinois Secretary of State has issued regulations defining the “closest 
public library ” and also providing three formulae which public libraries can use to determine the non-
resident fee; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Library Trustees of the Barrington Public Library District has determined 
for its 2021 fiscal year, commencing July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021 to participate in the non-
resident reciprocal borrowing program of its regional library system and to issue non-resident library 
cards; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES OF THE 
BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, COOK, KANE, LAKE & MCHENRY COUNTIES, ILLINOIS, AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1: Individuals residing beyond the jurisdictional boundaries of the Barrington Public 
Library District whose closest public library is the Barrington Public Library District, and not residing 
within the boundaries of another public library, and owning no taxable property within the jurisdictional 
boundaries of the Barrington Public Library District, may purchase a nonresident fee card calculated 
according to the box which is checked-off below: 
 
 ______ General Mathematical Formula (23 Ad. Code 3050.60{a}); 
  
       X       Tax Bill Method (23 Ad. Code 3050.60{b}); or 
 

_____ Average Non-Resident Fee (23 Ad. Code 3050.60{c}), if authorized by the Director                                                                                    
of this Illinois State Library. 

 
 Section 2:  Individuals residing beyond the jurisdictional boundaries of the Barrington Public 
Library District, but owning (as an individual, a partner, the principal stockholder, or other joint owner) 
taxable property within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Barrington Public Library District, or serving 
as a Senior Administrative Officer of a firm, business or other corporation owning taxable property 
within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Barrington Public Library District, notwithstanding anything to 
the contrary in this Resolution, may obtain one (1) non-resident library card without payment of the 



non-resident fee upon presentation of the most recent tax bill upon that taxable property; provided, 
however, that in no event shall the privileges and use of the Library be extended to more than one (1) 
individual non-resident for each parcel of taxable property.  Each non-resident library card issued 
pursuant to this Section is limited to the exclusive use of the individual whose name appears on its face. 
 
 Section 3:  The President of the Board of Library Trustees shall notify the regional library system 
in writing within 30 days of the adoption of this Resolution, stating (a) the effective date of this 
Resolution, (b) the beginning and ending dates of the 12-month period of validity for non-resident 
library cards issued pursuant to this Resolution, and (c) the fee formula as set forth herein.   
 
 Section 4:  The Barrington Public Library District shall continue to honor all non-resident library 
cards heretofore issued by the Library, for the full term of purchase.   
 
 Section 5:  The Barrington Public Library District shall cooperate with other participating area 
public libraries and the regional library system and adjacent regional library systems to determine the 
appropriate non-resident service areas, as stated in 23 Ad. Code 3050.25. 
 
 Section 6:  The Policy of the Barrington Public Library District for service to non-residents, 
including a description of the Library’s service areas and the methods of calculating fees, shall be 
available for public inspection at the Library. 
 
 Section 7:  A valid non-resident library card issued by the Barrington Public Library District 
pursuant to this Resolution shall accord a non-resident library cardholder all the services which this 
Library provides to its residents, including reciprocal borrowing privileges.   
 
 Section 8:  No non-resident is eligible to receive a “local use” library card from the Barrington 
Public Library District.     
 

ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 8th day of June 2020, as allowed by law. 
 

AYES: Carr, Clifford, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
 

NAYES:  None 
 

ABSENT:  None 
 

        Donald F. Minner________ 

        President, Board of Library Trustees of the 
        Barrington Public Library District 
 
 
ATTEST: 

Denise Tenyer_______ 
Secretary, Board of Library Trustees of the  



Barrington Public Library District  
 


	NoticeRegMtgCOVID-19 200608
	AgendaRegMtg200608
	MinutesRegMtg200511
	MinutesPersonnelCommMtg200511
	MinutesBudgetCommitteeMtg200529
	May financial report
	Ordinance 2020-1 Tentative Budget and Appropriations (3)
	2020-2 Meetings Ordinance
	Resolution2020-4 NonResidentCardseSig

